From:

Sent: 23 February 2021 15:47

To: Validation Planning; Planning Services

Subject: Mew application - Land west of Mortons Barn, Kirby le Soken
Attachments: SKM C45821022316350.pdf; Kirby LS Collier West DAS Reserved (002).pdf;

1812-07.pdf; 1812-08.pdf; Construction Method Statement.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: -New.ﬂ«pplicatinn

Dear SirffMadam

Flease find attached a new application for the above site. The fee will be paid by the
applicant direct.

Fegards

FPeter Le Grys
Principal Town Planner

For & on behalf of Stanfords
Mohile —
Caolchester Office —

The Livestock Market
Whncaolls Road
Colchester

O 9HLU

Thizs email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may also be legally privileged.
This email 1z mtended only for the named recipient abowe. If wou have recerved it m error please
notify uz immediately by reply emal and then delete this message from your systemn. Please do
not copy if, distribute i, disclose its contents to any other person or use it for any purpose: to do
so could be abreach of confidence. Ematl transmission is not guaranteed to be secure or error
free as nformation could be mtercepted, cormupted, lost, mcomplete or contain wiruses. Stanfords
do not accept habdity  for any errors of ofmissions i the contents o attachtnents to this message,



which arise as aresult of email transmission. WAEINING Professional firms and their clents are
ereasingly  being targeted by fraudsters. You should always remain wiglant to potential fraud
If wou recetve an unexpected emal from us, requestng vour bank detals or requesting that you
send money to an alternative account, please telephone your contact at Stanfords by phone
wnmediately  and do not transter any fonds to the account shown on the emnal without first
confirming  the detals. Siniarly, o vou should send bank details to us by email, please also
telephone us so that we can confirm the details before any funds are transferred. We must inform
you that Stanfords cannot take responsibility  of wou transfer money to the wrong bank account.



